
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 

Missouri Department of Transportation 
Patrick K. McKenna, Director 

1.888.ASK MODOT (275.6636) 

               ADDENDUM 002 
Request for Bid 

New Linn Maintenance Complex Project 
RFB 9-161004KH 

 
Bidders should acknowledge receipt of Addendum 002 (TWO) by signing and 
including it with the original bid. The due date for receipt of bids has not changed by 
this Addendum; the due date is October 4, 2016 2:00 PM Central Time. Accordingly, 
the following clarifications, and or additional information, are believed to be of general 
interest to all potential bidders.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged and 
in full force. 
 

Name and Title of Signer 
(Print or type) 
 
 
 
 

Name and Title of Department Authority
 
Kristi Hixson 
General Services Senior Specialist 

Contractor/Offeror Signature 
 
 
___________________________________
(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

Department of Transportation  
 
Kristi Hixson 
___________________________________ 
(Authorizing Signature) 

Date Signed:   Date Signed: 9/28/2016  
 
QUESTIONS 
 
Question: A standard Galvalume roof would seem sufficient for this application, in lieu of a 

painted roof? 
Answer: Painted roof per specifications and drawings. 
 
 
Question: Requests a 40 year Polyester Finish? 
Answer: MoDOT requires a 40 year finish.  It can be Kynar or Polyester. 
 
 
Question: The drawings at wall 04, doesn’t show any soldier columns but I think it needs one 

between each of the OHD’s? 
Answer: Maintenance Building Drawings - Soldier columns may be added.  Building 

Manufacturer must meet building loads. 
 

 
 



 

 
Question: May the roof be an obstructed/non-slippery roof? 
Answer: Not accepted. 
 
Question: Are snow guards required? 
Answer: General Contractor shall supply snow guards. 
 


